Roscommaon

OSCOMMON, the principal

town of Co. Roscommon, has
a population of over 2.000, its
name is from the Patron Saint, Saint
Coman, whose first monastery was
in the saxtfu century. ‘The site
was adjzcent. to the junction of
Lanesbomo” Jtreet and the Circular
Road. A #sld connected with the
Monastery isstill called the: Humain
Feld (Pzizze Chomain), a well, now
dried uzm was a place of local pil-
grimage wpto 80 years ago.

During: the Saint’s lifetime the
monks moved their mowrastery to
the placz::mow occupied by” the Pro-
testant «“Hurch in Church Street and
the cemeitey behind it. A famous
monastic: sehool was Here and
flourishzsi! with varying fortunes 1o

to the 16th century when Saint
Comans suffered the usual fate of
such institutions in Ireland. The
famous *“Cross of Cong” as it is
called was made in AD 1123 by a
monk in Cloonszllan Abbey on
the order of King Turlogh More
O’Conor. In the centre of this
work of art was a portion of the
True Cross sent to Turlogh by Pope
Callistus II.  The cross was en-
shrined in Saint Coman’s Abbey,
later it disappeared and was found
in Cong early in the 18th century
and 15 now in the Dublin Museum
since 1839,

A royal Charter gave to the Prior
of Saint Coman’s in 1282 the right
te kold a weekly market on Satur-
day. This market continues to the
present day.



